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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Milah

The market value of SDS 18C is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02.25 | 5(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@se.msis-asia.com>

Sent: Mond ay, 26 Novem ber 2OI8 7 :32 PM

Subject: Check MV - SDS18C (doa:18/1L/2O18)

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | mitah@sq.msie-asia.com

MSIG

MslGlnsurance(Singapore)PteLtd l6RafftesQuay,#24-01 HongLeongBuilding,Singapore04B5Sl lf:+656220

s644 lF: +65 6225 63711 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.se ffi ffi ffi ffi
Arir*ntuoi $G8M lN${"$${ef*tf €**uF

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 27 November 201810:41 AM
'Clara Milah Yeo'; SUR

RE: Check MV - SDS1 BC (doa:18/1 1/2018)
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Enq u i re PARF/COE Rebatef or Registeled Vehicle
V;li;i; mner'ii'iil,itira -'-'-

ooA: tet,,tF

OwlerlD"Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

:lilqanore l_$lf
0944D

trnsK)

I Vehicle No.: sDs18C

No

i"i""a-J o"."iil"ii;;iitE; 28 Nov 2018

. Vehicle Make: - VOLKSWAGEN

i vehicle Model: TIGUAN 2'oTAUTO 5N12V34WDTIGUAN 2,OT AUTO 5N12V3 4WDVehicle Model: 
, wr,it"pfiT.,-!v9o_lg,',

i/^^,,f--+,,rinaVarr. 2OO9. ManufacturingYear:-'
' wvczzz5Nz9w086835; Chassis No.:

I Maximum power Output: 147.0 kW (197 bhp)

' op"n MarketValue: $311085.00

, Original Registration Date: 08 Jun 2009
: ::=. i"."* .

i First Registration Date: 08 Jun 2009

Transfer Count: 0

Vehicle to be Exported:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebale Details
PARF Eligibility:

$31,08s.00

.

I

:
:

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
€OE Expiry Date:

r COE Category:

: COE Period(Years):

: QP Paid:

' COE RebateAmount:

, 
. .Total Re-b9te At_o_g!_!l= .. . .

The information contained herein is correctasat26 Nov2018
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New Cars

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

t:!;ltti i.:,1t\'1 Sell My Car Directo.y Products lnsurance

Login Sign up

Anicl€s Fc.um Resources

P as| an S.dvertisenr*Rt
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's $OLB!

Adve.ttiset Laean Uy'ays of Selling
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GV Credit Pte Ltd r:.,ir:i:.Po$i ;Jr Ad

l.trsxt-h,"-rrry-*i:
, J ',atsiric.s: lVolkwagen Tiguan

:'::,!:, .,:,11.:

SearchSelection volkswag€nTigilan

Price

A{1y

Depreciation

N.A

2010

Eng Cap

Any

Mileage

Any

Veh Type ..,. Status

Any AllAny

volks$ragen Tiguan 2"OA TSI $23,800 99,57a lyr 25-Jan-2010 1,984 cc 134,050 km SUV Avaitrbt€

Sporty Black Tiguan 2.0A (Low $9K+ Depreciation) Of Excellent Condition! Low Mileage Clocked Of 1530okm Annually. No l"lore Repairs Needed. Nice
Car Number. New Paintwork. 100% Accident Free. Call Now! 

ffirel
Lake View Credit Pie Ltd

posteiii 25-Nov-?c18 ;:f&:3j:,f,HiiiJ,]fili;j$ii_$$wisen 
tisuan, vorkswas€n risLan, vorkstlasen tisL€n,

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI 14-Jan-2010 1,984 cc SUVN,A

Popular SUV Just Arrived, Best Selling In The Market! Flexible In-House Loan And High Trade In Available. Call To Inquire More Information And
Arrange For Viewing.

Universe Motoring

lostedj 23,Nov"_lct8 Tig!: 201l.1 Volkswagen Tilluail, 101C volksvJagsn tiguan, Volksy/agen Tiguan, volkswagcn ligu?n,-' " Vollsr,dqen, T:lJan, LqJdn, Used Voltswaqe-

SOLD

g,ii.t:"ar.rL&i

Vclkswagen TiEuan 2,QA.TSI $31,000 99,340 ly( 03-Nov-2010 1,984 cc 157,OOO km

spacious And Practical Family MPV. Well Maintained. 100o/o Accident Free, Under Consignment, please Call For Viewing Appointments.

Car Lingual

posttrd. jg,Nov_2ui8 T;gs: 2010 l,/olkswagen Tlguarr, 2010 volksagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, vo,kswngen tiguan,-- " VuJGwaqeo Tigran rgudl/ dsed VolLs*ager

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.OhTSl $27,800 $9,320 lyr 01-Jul-2010 1,984 cc

High Loan And Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Boeki Auto & Marine

p^<rpr. r6_A^v_)n1e Taas: 2010 Volkswagen Tiquan,2010 volkswagcn tlguan, Volkswagcn Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,' " '" lolks\\agen, Tr(judn. t,guan, Used Volshagen

Availalrle

SUV Availabte

Available

ritr,cE ,l|d'UA
.rlll,,coE5ii:..l"Rt*t*ot
lLdAN,r:,'

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheap€st loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

Volkswagen TiEuan :"gA TSI $34f800 $10,810 /yr 12-Nov-2010 1,984 cc 100,000 km SUV

10% Down Payment Available. Only Panoramic Roof Tiguan In The Market! One Owner, Accident Free. A Classy And Stylish Designed Car. Spacious
Leg Space And Huge Eoot That Suits All,

Fosted: c7,Nov_?018 Tags: 20i0 ValkswagenTiguan,2010 volkswagen bguan, Volkswagen Tlguan, volkswagen tiguan,-"-- Vol\sr,:qrn, T;guar, t;qL3n, Uscd vol.<waqc4

Volkswagen Tiguan Sg8* 2.8A
TSI

29-Jun-2010 1,984 cc suv

90o/o Loan Available! High Spec Sport f4odel With Sunroof! OfSuperb Condition! Confirm No More Repairs Needed. Nice Car Number. Original
Paintwork. 100% Accident Free. Price Negotiable. Call Us Now!

Auiotrust Traders Pte Ltd

o^.r-r. n(-^,^\,_rnra Taqs: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiquan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswageo Liguan,''"' ."'" 
Volks.\aqel, TgJan/ trguarr/ LJsed Yol.s.!alen

Vo;kslrragen Tiqua.t z,0ATSX $24,800 $10,410 /yr 26-Jan-2010 1,984 cc 108,015 km sUV

6 Per Daylworry Free Transaction!Buy From A Case Trust Company With No Gimmicks And Add-On Price! Proven Performance With
sive Engine/Smooth Cruising For Your Enjoyment! Spacious/Comforta.,.

t.:iiti;r::t

https://vwwv.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2010&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Tiguan&RPG=100&VEH=0
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